

MICAH FITZGERALD

703-399-4910 * micahfitzgerald17@gmail.com * micahfitzgeraldsdesign.com

Profile

Micah Fitzgerald is a Graphic Designer based in Fairfax, VA. She has experience designing in print mediums, such as posters and publications, as well as digital mediums, such as online prototypes in Adobe XD and coding with HTML and CSS. She is a detail oriented and motivated worker, with empathetic and concise communication skills.

Experience

Summer Program and Exhibition Intern:

Glen Echo Park Partnership for Arts and Culture, Glen Echo, MD
May 2023 - October 2023

Designing promotional materials for several exhibitions and for the Labor Day Art Show, a community art show with over 300 exhibiting artists. Organizing a Call for Entries, installing exhibitions, and providing assistance to exhibiting artists.

Design Sub:

Marlin Design, LLC, Falls Church, VA
January 2023 - February 2023

Updating typography within environmental fact sheets and creating illustrations and templates for several clients of a public policy consulting firm.

Content Creator:

VCU Recreation & Well-Being, Richmond, VA
August 2021 - July 2022

Designing graphics and writing copy for VCU RecWell social media posts, across Instagram, Facebook, and Twitter. Maintaining a consistent social media calendar.

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite
HTML & CSS
Social Media
Typography and Layout
Print Design
Illustration
Spatial Design
Exhibition Installation
Communication
Project Management
Customer Service

Education

Virginia Commonwealth University (VCU):

Richmond, VA
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design
Undergraduate Certificate in Product Innovation
VCUarts Dean's List
Graduated May 2022, Summa Cum Laude

James W Robinson Secondary School:

Fairfax, VA
Advanced Studies Diploma
Art Department Award